From: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR

Sent: Saturday, April 18, 2020 2:37 PM
To: 'Gregory Walsh'

Subject: RE: Lennys

Hi Greg,

Tracker has been updated to include the request for one additional GW sampling collection (PVOC +
naphthalene). Consider this email as your approval. Please remember to include a copy of this email at
claim time. If you have any questions, let me know. Thanks.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tim Zeichert

Phone: 608-266-5788 (please contact my cell phone during the COVID-19 health crisis)
Cell: 608-575-1082

Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov

From: Gregory Walsh <aea@wi.rr.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR <Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Lennys

Tim:
We are going to sample at Lennys MW-27, MW-16, MW-15, MW-24, MW-23, and MW-45, and MW-17 —
7 wells. A figure is attached.

We have one well approval of the 2 wells approved under the January 21, 2020 letter from you.

We have 10 wells approved under the September 24 2019 approval letter from you and have completed
sampling of 5 of the wells.

Thus, our current authorization includes sampling of 6 wells.

In our email to you on January 8, 2020 we reported that MW-17 was dry and possibly tampered with.
So, for our sampling to be completed in the next couple of days, should we proceed with sampling MW-
27, MW-16, MW-15, MW-24, MW-23, and MW-45 and not sampling MW-17 or do you want to approve
sampling MW-17 as well?

Call if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you,

Greg

Gregory S. Walsh, P. E.
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